Europaudvalget 2002-03 EUU Alm.del Bilag 78 Offentligt

Modtaget via elektronisk post. Der tages forbehold for evt. fejl

Europaudvalget (Alm. del - bilag 78) Det Europæiske Råd (Offentligt)

Medlemmerne af Folketingets Europaudvalg	Medlemmerne	af Folketingets	Europaudvalg
--	-------------	-----------------	--------------

og deres stedfortrædere

Bilag Journalnummer

400.C.2-0

Kontor EU-sekr. 11. oktober 2002

 $Til \ underretning \ for Folketingets \ Europaudvalg \ vedlagges \ i \ forbindelse \ med \ Det \ Europaiske \ Råd \ i \ Bruxelles \ den 24.-25. \ oktober 2002 \ Kommissionens \ fremskridtsrapport \ for \ Cypern, KOM (2002) \ 700 \ endelig.$

COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

×

Brussels, 9.10.2002

2002

REGULAR REPORT

ON

CYPRUS'S

PROGRESS TOWARDS ACCESSION

{COM(2002) 700 final}

2002

REGULAR REPORT

ON

Cyprus's

PROGRESS TOWARDS ACCESSION

Table of contents

Anti-corruption measures *

```
A. Introduction *
     a) Preface *
     b) Relations between the European Union and Cyprus *
     Recent developments under the Association Agreement, including bilateral trade *
     Accession Partnership *
     Action Plan for reinforcing administrative and judicial capacity *
     National Programme for the Adoption of the Acquis *
     Community Assistance *
     Twinning *
     Negotiations *
     c) The British Sovereign Base Areas after Cyprus's Accession *
     B. Criteria for membership *
     1. Political criteria *
     Introduction *
     Recent developments *
     1.1. Democracy and the rule of law *
     The parliament *
     The executive *
     The judicial system *
```

```
1.2. Human rights and the protection of minorities *
Civil and political rights *
Economic, social and cultural rights *
Minority rights and the protection of minorities *
2. Prospects for a political settlement *
The UN process *
EU position *
The situation in the northern part of the island *
A political settlement and EU accession *
2.1. General evaluation *
3. Economic criteria *
3.1. Introduction *
3.2. Summary of economic developments since 1997 *
3.3. Assessment in terms of the Copenhagen criteria *
The existence of a functioning market economy *
The capacity to cope with competitive pressures and market forces within the union *
3.4. General evaluation *
4. Ability to assume the obligations of membership *
Introduction *
4.1. The chapters of the acquis *
           Chapter 1: Free movement of goods *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 2: Free movement of persons *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 3: Freedom to provide services *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 4: Free movement of capital *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 5: Company law *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 6: Competition policy *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 7: Agriculture *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 8: Fisheries *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
```

```
Chapter 9: Transport policy *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 10: Taxation *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 11: Economic and Monetary Union *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 12: Statistics *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 13: Social policy and employment *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 14: Energy *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 15: Industrial policy *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 16: Small and medium-sized enterprises *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 17: Science and research *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 18: Education and training *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 19: Telecommunications and information technologies *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 20: Culture and audio-visual policy *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
Overall assessment *
Conclusion *
           Chapter 21: Regional policy and co-ordination of structural instruments *
Progress since the last Regular Report *
```

Conclusion *

Overall assessment *

```
Conclusion
                Chapter 22: Environment *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 23: Consumers and health protection *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 24: Co-operation in the field of justice and home affairs *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 25: Customs union *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 26: External relations *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 27: Common foreign and security policy *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 28: Financial control *
     Progress since the last Regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
                Chapter 29: Financial and budgetary provisions *
     Progress since the last regular Report *
     Overall assessment *
     Conclusion *
     4.2. General evaluation *
     C. Conclusion *
     D. Accession Partnership and Action Plan for strengthening administrative and judicial capacity: Global assessment
     Political criteria *
     Economic criteria *
     Ability to assume the obligations of membership *
     Annexes *
                Human Rights Conventions ratified by the Candidate Countries,
                15 September 2002 *
                Statistical data *
Introduction
In Agenda 2000, the Commission said it would report regularly to the European Council on progress made by each of the candidate countries of Central and Eastern Europe with preparations for
membership, and that it would submit its first Report at the end of 1998.
The Luxembourg European Council decided that:
"From the end of 1998, the Commission will make Regular Reports to the Council, together with any necessary recommendations for opening bilateral intergovernmental conferences, reviewing the
```

On this basis, the Commission presented a first series of Regular Reports in October 1998, a second in October 1999, a third in November 2000, and a fourth in November 2001.

Commission will continue to follow the method adopted by Agenda 2000 in evaluating applicant States' ability to meet the economic criteria and fulfil the obligations deriving from accession."

progress of each Central and Eastern European applicant State towards accession in the light of the Copenhagen criteria, in particular the rate at which it is adopting the Union acquis [...] The Commission's reports will serve as the basis for taking, in the Council context, the cisions on the conduct of the accession negotiations or their extension to other applicants. In that context, the

In its 2001 Enlargement Strategy Paper, which accompanied the 2001 Regular Reports, the Commission indicated that, given the pace of negotiations and the progress made so far, the Commission should be able to make recommendations on those candidate countries ready for accession on the basis of its 2002 Regular Reports. At its meeting in Seville in June 2001, the European Council concluded that "in order to enable the European Council to be held in the coming autumn to decide which will be the candidate countries with which negotiations can be concluded at the end of 2002, [...] the Commission will have to draft appropriate recommendations in the light of the Regular Reports." The Commission has prepared this series of Regular Reports with a view to the Brussels European Council in autumn 2002.

eports. At its meeting in Seville in June 2001, the European Council concluded that "in order to enable the European Council to be held in the coming autumn to decide which wi

The structure followed for this Regular Report is largely the same as that used for the 2000 and 2001 Regular Reports. In line with previous Regular Reports, the present Report:

- · describes the relations between Cyprus and the Union, in particular in the framework of the Association Agreement;
- analyses the situation in respect of the political criteria set by the 1993 Copenhagen European Council (democracy, rule of law, human rights, protection of minorities);
- assesses Cyprus's situation and prospects in respect of the economic criteria defined by the Copenhagen European Council (a functioning market economy and the capacity to cope with competitive pressures and market forces within the Union);
- addresses the question of Cyprus's capacity to assume the obligations of membership, that is, the acquis as expressed in the Treaties, the secondary legislation, and the policies of the Union. In this part, special attention is paid to nuclear safety standards, which were emphasised by the Cologne and Helsinki European Councils. This part includes not only the alignment of legislation, but also the development of the judicial and administrative capacity necessary to imple nd enforce the acquis. The European Council stressed the importance of this latter aspect at its meeting in Madrid in 1995 and on a number of subsequent occasions, most recently at Seville in June 2002. At Madrid, the European Council stressed that the candidate countries must adjust their administrative structures, so as to create the conditions for the harmonious integration of these States. The Seville European Council also stressed how important it was that candidate countries should continue to make progress with the implementation and effective application of the acquis, and added that candidate countries must take all necessary measures to bring their administrative and judicial capacity up to the required level.

This Report takes into consideration progress since the 2001 Regular Report. It covers the period until 15 September 2002. In some particular cases, however, measures taken after that date are mentioned. It looks at whether planned reforms, referred to in the 2001 Regular Report, have been carried out, and examines new initiatives. In addition, this Report provides global assessment of the overall situation for each of the aspects under consideration, setting out for each of them the main steps still to be taken by Cyprus in preparing for accession.

Furthermore, in view of the fact that the 2002 Regular Reports will provide the basis on which the Commission will formulate its recommendations as to which countries are ready to conclude negotiations, this Report includes an evaluation of Cyprus's track record since the 1998 Regular Report. For the economic criteria the track record covers the period since 1997 and the report also provides a dynamic, forward-looking evaluation of Cyprus's economic performance.

Finally, for each of the negotiating chapters, this Report provides a summary evaluation of the extent to which commitments made in the negotiations have been implemented, as well as an overview of transitional arrangements that have been granted. The commitments made by each country reflect the result of the accession negotiations, and, in accordance with the principle of differentiation underlying the negotiation process, may differ between countries. Where negotiating countries have committed themselves to completing specific measures by the time of accession, the Commission assesses the relevant preparatory processes. For chapters on which the accession negotiations continue, and final commitments remain to be defined, an indicative assessment is given of the state of implementation of the commitments that have been made to date.

The Report includes a separate section examining the extent to which Cyprus has addressed the Accession Partnership priorities. This section also assesses the progress Cyprus has made in implementing the measures set out in the Action Plan for strengthening administrative and judicial capacity that the Commission developed with each negotiating country in the spring of 2002.

As has been the case in previous Reports, "progress" has been measured on the basis of decisions actually taken, legislation actually adopted, international conventions actually ratified (with due attention being given to implementation), and measures actually implemented. As a matter of principle, legislation or measures which are in various stages of either preparation or Parliamentary approval have not been taken into account. This approach ensures equal treatment for all the candidate countries and permits an objective assessment of each country in terms of their concrete progress in preparing for accession.

The Report draws on numerous sources of information. The candidate countries have been invited to provide information on progress made in preparations for membership since the publication of the last Regular Report. The information each of the candidate countries has provided within the framework of the Association Agreement and the negotiations, the National Programmes for the Adoption of the Acquis where they are available, as well as the process of developing the Action P lans, and various peer reviews that have taken place to assess candidate countries' administrative capacity in a number of areas, have served as additional sources. Council deliberations and European Parliament reports and resolutions have been taken into account in the preparations. The Commission has also drawn on assessments made by various international organisations, and in particular the contributions of the Council of Europe, the OSCE and the international financial institutions, as well as those of non-governmental organisations.

Relations between the European Union and Cyprus

Recent developments under the Association Agreement, including bilateral trade

Relations between the EU and Cyprus are based on the Association Agreement of 1973, which contains arrangements on trade and customs matters, and the Accession Partnership (AP) of March 2000. Cyprus has continued to implement the Association Agreement correctly.

The Association Council did not meet over the reporting period. The last meeting was held in May 2001 (see Regular Report 2001).

The EU-Cyprus Joint Parliamentary Committee, held its 20th meeting in October 2001 in Brussels and its 21st meeting in May 2002 in Nicosia. Both meetings underlined that Cyprus had made good progress in the accession negotiations. Solution of the Cyprus problem before Cyprus's accession to the Union would be beneficial for all parties but was not a precondition for EU membership. The 21st meeting also discussed the Euro-Mediterranean Partnership, the future of Europe, and the protection of Cyprus's environment and the cultural heritage.

In December 2001, the Association Council adopted a decision setting up a Joint Consultative Committee between the Committee of the Regions and the Cypriot Liaison Committee for Co-operation with the Committee of the Regions. A delegation of the Economic and Social Committee visited Cyprus in March 2002 and issued a report on the economic and social situation in the Republic of Cyprus and in the North.

A decision on the conclusion of an Additional Protocol to the Association Agreement concerning bilateral concessions relating to trade in fish and fishery products entered into force in January 2002.

In February 2002, the Council adopted a mandate authorising the Commission to open negotiations with Cyprus on improving agricultural trade concessions. Liberalisation proposals were presented to Cyprus along the lines of the approach adopted for the countries of Central and Eastern Europe in the "double profit" negotiations.

As regards EC-Cyprus trade in 2001, it amounted to & 2.6 billion of exports to the EC (55.5% of total) and & 0.9 billion of imports from the EC (49% of total). The current account deficit stands at & 1.7 billion. Concerning trade by products, transport equipment represents the largest sector for EC imports from Cyprus followed by agriculture, machinery and textiles. As regards exports to Cyprus the f transport equipment and machinery followed by agriculture and chemical products.

In March 2002, in response to protectionist measures taken by the US, which greatly restricted access to their market and created the risk of considerable trade diversion, the EU initiated provisional safeguard measures, with erga omnes effect, on imports of certain steel products. The measures were partly confirmed in September 2002.

Accession Partnership

A revised Accession Partnership entered into force in February 2002. Its implementation is reviewed in Part D of this Report.

Action Plan for reinforcing administrative and judicial capacity

As announced in the Commission's 2001 Enlargement Strategy, in spring 2002 the Commission and Cyprus jointly developed an Action Plan to strengthen Cyprus's administrative and judicial capacity, on which common understanding was reached in April. The revised Accession Partnership that was adopted in February has served as the point of departure for this exercise.

The purpose of this Action Plan is to jointly identify jointly the next steps required for Cyprus to achieve an adequate level of administrative and judicial capacity by the time of accession, and ensure that all necessary measures in this regard are taken, providing Cyprus with targeted assistance in areas that are essential for the functioning of an enlarged Union. As such, the Action Plan is a key tool for meeting the common objective of the EU and Cyprus, i.e. to ensure that Cyprus's preparations for accession take place as effectively as possible within the planned timeframe.

The implementation of the Action Plan is reviewed in Part D of this Report.

National Programme for the Adoption of the Acquis

Cyprus has not updated its National Plan for the Adoption of the Acquis (NPAA) since August 2001.

Community Assistance

In May 2000, following the expiry of the 4th Financial Protocol at the end of 1999, the Council adopted a Regulation laying down the conditions for Community assistance to Cyprus. It provides for preaccession aid to Cyprus for the period 2000-2004 amounting to € 57 million, to be used mainly for strengthening of institutional capacity, as well as for participation in Community programmes. One third of the funds should be used to finance b unal projects (activities to contribute to the reconciliation of the two Cypriot communities). The Regulation also provides for Cyprus's participation in MEDA regional programmes. In addition, Cyprus is eligible for the EIB pre-accession facility and for the € 6.425 billion EIB facility for Mediterranean countries.

The 2000 pre-accession allocation (€ 9 million) was earmarked for activities in the following sectors: taxation, customs, Schengen Information System, administrative co-operation, bi-communal projects, and participation in the Community programmes on education (Socrates, Leonardo, Youth).

The 2001 allocation (€ 11.5 million) went to the following fields: environment (in particular waste water treatment), the internal market (more specifically VAT and customs harmonisation, accreditation and standardisation), the social sector, administrative co-operation and participation in Community programmes. Three projects were also programmed to support reconciliation between the two Cypriot communities.

The main projects planned for 2002 (€ 11.5 million), apart from bi-communal projects, concern free movement of goods and the internal market (standardisation, telecommunications and customs), preparations for EU policies (CAP enforcement, preparations for the Structural Funds), maritime transport, justice and home affairs (drugs), statistics, administrative co-operation and participation in Community programmes.

As mentioned above several **bi-communal projects** have been programmed under the 2000, 2001 and 2002 budgets. The EC is contributing € 7 million to urban regeneration and historical preservation schemes under the Nicosia Master Plan. This Plan aims to preserve the cultural and historical heritage of the walled city, so as to provide a new impetus for private investments and improve the urban fabric of the city. The EC projects will be implemented through the executing agency of nited Nations Development Programme UNOPS (United Nations Office for Project Services), which has been actively involved in the Nicosia Master Plan since 1998. € 0.3 million in EC funds is being used to help to strengthen the links between Greek Cypriot and Turkish Cypriot trade unions and develop their shared interests with a view to accession. A communication strategy (€ 0.4 million) is also focusing on increasing public awareness of and interest in the EU among both Greek and Turkis mmunities. Bi-communal projects in 2002 also include a business support scheme based on co-operation between the chambers of commerce of the two communities.

As regards Community Programmes, Cyprus is currently participating in Media II, Life II, the fifth R&D Programme, Socrates, Leonardo, Youth, and the Multi-annual Programme for Enterprises and Entrepreneurship. It also plans to take part in Customs 2000, Save, Altener, Culture 2000, Media Plus and Fiscalis in the near future. Cyprus has also been participating in the activities of the European Environment Agency since 2001.

Twinning

One of the main challenges still facing the candidate countries is the need to strengthen their administrative and judicial capacity to implement and enforce the *acquis*. As of 1998, the European Commission began to mobilise significant human and financial resources to help them with this process, using the mechanism of twinning administrations and agencies. In 2001, the Commission strengthened this emphasis on institution building further, th rough the launch of the Action Plans for strengthening administrative and judicial capacity.

The twinning process makes the vast body of Member States' expertise available to the candidate countries through the long-term secondment of civil servants and accompanying short-term expert missions and training.

A total of 503 twinning projects were funded by the Community between 1998 and 2001. Between 1998 and 2000, these projects primarily targeted the main priority sectors identified in the Accession Partnerships: agriculture, the environment, public finance, justice and home affairs and preparation for the management of Structural Funds. Since 2000, other important sectors of the acquis have also been addressed through twinning, such as social policy, the fight against drugs, transport, and telecommunications regulation. Twinning now covers all sectors pursuant to the acquis.

Thanks to the strong support of the EU Member States, 103 twinning partnerships were funded by Phare 1998, involving all the candidate countries and almost all the Member States. These first-generation projects have already come to an end. Under Phare 1999 a further 123 projects are currently being implemented and the programming exercise for Phare 2000 included a further 146 twinning projects. The 2001 programming exercise includes 131 twinning projects embracing all the Phare beneficiar y countries, as well as Cyprus and Malta. Under the 2002 programming exercise, 119 twinning projects have already been planned, and approved for implementation. A substantial number of additional twinning projects are planned, and these should be approved and implementation launched before the end of 2002. They include twinning projects identified in the Action Plans for strengthening administrative and judicial capacity in the negotiating countries. It is estimated that around 300 twinning projects are ope rational throughout the candidate countries at any one time. Furthermore, the candidate countries are being offered a further way of drawing on Member States' expertise through "Twinning light", a mechanism to address carefully-circumscribed projects of limited scope which emerge during the negotiation process as requiring adaptation.

There are currently several twinning projects running in Cyprus in fields including the Structural Funds, state aids, metrology, insurance and asylum.

Negotiations

Since the opening of accession negotiations, substantive discussions on the individual chapters of the acquis have started and negotiations on all the chapters (except Chapter 31 – Other) have been launched.

By the end of September 2002 negotiations on the following 28 chapters had been provisionally closed: Free movement of goods, Free movement of persons, Freedom to provide services, Free movement of capital, Company Law, Competition policy, Fisheries, Transport policy, Taxation, Economic and monetary union, Statistics, Social policy and employment, Energy, Industrial policy, Small and medium-sized enterprises, Science and research, Education and training, Telecommunications and information technologies, Culture and audio-visual policy, Regional policy and co-ordination of structural instruments, Environment, Consumers and health protection, Co-operation in the field of Justice and home affairs, Customs union, External relations, Common foreign and security policy and Financial control. Good progress on the remaining chapters of Agriculture and Budget can be reported.

The British Sovereign Base Areas after Cyprus's Accession

During the last year, bilateral meetings between the United Kingdom and the Commission as well as trilateral meetings together with Cyprus have been held. Issues discussed included how Cyprus's accession to the EU would affect the British Sovereign Bases Areas (SBA) on Cyprus, with a view to maintain the special arrangements agreed between the United Kingdom and Cyprus under the Treaty of Establishment of 1960 and to ensure that the Cypriots living a king in the SBA's should have the same treatment, for certain EU policies, as those living and working in the Republic of Cyprus.

Criteria for membership

Political criteria

Introduction

The political criteria for accession to be met by the candidate countries, as laid down by the Copenhagen European Council in June 1993, stipulate that these countries must have achieved "stability of institutions guaranteeing democracy, the rule of law, human rights and respect for and protection of minorities."

The Commission has repeatedly concluded that Cyprus fulfils the Copenhagen political criteria.

In its 2001 Regular Report, the Commission found that:

"Cyprus continues to fulfil the Copenhagen political criteria. Further efforts have been made to prepare the administration for operation within the EU, and the authorities' record on democratic and human rights remains generally good."

The section below provides an assessment of developments in Cyprus, seen from the perspective of the Copenhagen political criteria, including the overall functioning of the country's executive and its judicial system. Such developments are in many ways closely linked to developments regarding Cyprus' ability to implement the acquis, in particular in the domain of justice and home affairs. Specific information on the development of Cyprus' ability to implement the acquisChapter 24 – Cooperation in the field of justice and home affairs) of part B.4.1. of this Report.

Recent developments

No elections have taken place in Cyprus since the last Regular Report. The coalition of the Democratic Rally and the United Democrats has continued to govern the country under the Presidency of Mr Clerides.

On 16 January 2002, Mr Clerides and Mr Denktash, as leaders of their communities, started direct talks under the auspices of the United Nations to reach a political settlement (see Part B. 2. Prospects for a political settlement).

Democracy and the rule of law

Cyprus has achieved stability of institutions guaranteeing democracy and the rule of law. This was the conclusion of previous Regular Reports, and has been confirmed by developments over the past year. This section focuses on the most significant developments since the last Regular Report.

The parliament

The Parliament has continued to function in full respect of democratic principles, and has again made considerable efforts to align a substantial amount of legislation with the acquis.

The special Committee for European Affairs that was established following the parliamentary elections of May 2001 examines EU-relevant bills and regulations. Upon approval by this Committee, the House can apply a fast-track procedure to adopt them in the plenary. Over the last year, the Cypriot Parliament has made extensive use of this possibility and has adopted the majority of acquis-related laws and regulations in this way. To assist the members of the European Affairs Committee in their task, the House has also established a European Affairs Department consisting of legal officers who have received specialised training in European law.

The executive

The institutions of the President and the Council of Ministers, consisting of 11 Ministers, have continued to operate smoothly.

Under the Public Service Law of 1990 civil servants are bound to act according to the law. The power to appoint, promote, transfer, retire and exercise disciplinary control over public officers is vested in the Public Service Commission. A Citizen's Charter assists citizens in exercising their rights vis-à-vis the administration.

The reform of the state public administration is an ongoing process. During the last year the Public Administration and Personnel Service has completed a number of studies to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of the civil service. Accordingly, 185 additional posts were created in 2001. The Cypriot administration has also introduced in some Ministries an automation system that accelerates access to documentation.

The Chief Negotiator is responsible for EU accession negotiations and co-ordinates the harmonisation process. The pre-accession strategy is implemented by the Planning Bureau, whose staff was reinforced on a temporary basis in summer 2002. There are one or two co-ordinators in each Ministry for both the harmonisation process and the pre-accession strategy. To inform the public at large, the Office of the Chief Negotiator has created an Internet website in which important developments regarding the negotiation and harmonisation process are presented in Greek, Turkish and English.

Within the Law Office, the posts of 20 specialised lawyers working within the European Law Section have been transformed from temporary into permanent posts. In addition, the Attorney-General has assigned experts for the drafting of bills relating to certain highly technical aspects of the acquis. In the first five months of 2002, the Law Office completed legal vetting of over 200 pieces of acquis-related legislation.

Training has been continuously promoted. From July 2001 to April 2002, the Public Administration and Personnel Service subsidised the participation of officials in various general seminars to improve their technical, management and IT skills. In addition, the Cyprus Academy of Public Administration trains civil servants specifically on European Union issues to deepen understanding of the EU's institutions, structures and policies and their impact on the Cypriot administration after ion. The same is true for the Cyprus Police Academy, that has incorporated in its training programmes modules relating to justice and home affairs and human rights as well as other EU-related matters.

There are no significant developments to report as regards regional and local administration. Cyprus continues to be subdivided into 6 districts with two types of local government, i.e. Municipalities (33) and Community Councils (576), which are mainly financed by government subsidies.

The judicial system

The two-tier structure of the Cypriot judicial system (first instance courts and Supreme Court) has remained in place. Under the Constitution judges are bound to be impartial. They are independent from the other branches of government. Whereas first instance judges are appointed, transferred and promoted by, and are subject to the disciplinary jurisdiction of, the Supreme Council of Judicature (composed of members of the Supreme Court), the Supreme Court judges are appointed by the President. The remuneration and tenure of judges is protected against arbitrary interference by law. The right to fair trial is guaranteed in Article 30 of the Constitution.

The total number of Cypriot judges remains at 84, although in 2001 the judiciary again asked for an increase of the number of District Judges. Parliament has not yet approved the relevant bill, but following the construction of new buildings the Nicosia District Court has increased its capacity and can now house up to 8 new judges.

Two judgments of the European Court of Human Rights of July 2002 found that civil proceedings were not handled in a reasonable time by the District Court of Nicosia between 1986-1997 viz. 1998-1999. The measures to expedite the administration of justice at first instance referred to in the last Regular Report (expansion of powers of District Courts, changes in the rules of civil and criminal procedure, delivery of judgments within 6 months of the conclusion of the hearing) are, however, be earing fruit this year. The number of cases pending at first instance at the end of 2001 has further decreased (71 542 in 2001 as compared to 74 452 in 2000). Further efforts to reduce the length of proceedings are necessary in particular with a view to EU accession. In 2001, the Supreme Court concluded more appeals in civil cases, reducing the number of pending cases to 397 (compared to 418 in 2000). However, as regards criminal cases, the number of appeals filed with the Supreme Court is slightly larger than the number of judgements handed down, and some criminal proceedings had to be invalidated on account of inordinate delay. This shortcoming was also highlighted by the European Court of Human Rights, which concluded in May 2002 that a criminal case that lasted over six years was not handled in a reasonable time at the District Court level.

During the last year, Cyprus has created 50 new posts of prosecutors at the Law Office of the Republic. They replace the prosecutors of the Police. At the time of writing at least 8 posts have been filled, whilst the selection procedure for the remaining posts is under way.

The training programme established by the Supreme Court in 2000 has continued over the last year. Cypriot judges attended five seminars on, inter alia, EU law in general and specialised subjects like European competition and environmental law.

Anti-corruption measures

Cyprus has a comprehensive legal framework against fraud and corruption. As observed in previous Regular Reports, the Penal Code defines a series of official corruption, such as extortion by public officers, abuse of office, or neglect of official duty. In addition, the Prevention of Corruption Law sanctions both public and private corruption. The Public Service Law of 1990 contains special anti-corruption provisions and a corresponding code of conduct allows for compulsory retirement or dismissal after a disciplinary punishment.

The Unit for Combating Money Laundering at the Law Office (for further details see also Chapter 4 - Free movement of capital), the Financial Crime Unit of the Police and the Special Investigation Unit at the Department of Customs and Excise are responsible for enforcement. Furthermore, investigation units in the Income Tax and VAT Departments continue to deal with cases of irregularities including fraud. The Attorney General co-ordinates all investigations concerning fraud and corr uption. He may also appoint an independent criminal investigator upon a written complaint against a member of the Police Force for an alleged criminal offence.

Cyprus ratified the Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime in 1997. Whereas the Council of Europe Criminal Law Convention on Corruption entered into force in Cyprus in July 2002, ratification of the Civil Law Convention on Corruption that it signed in November 1999 is still outstanding. Cyprus' application to join the OECD Convention on Combating Bribery of Forcign Officials in International Business Transactions is pe (see also Chapter 24 - Co-operation in the field of Justice and Home Affairs).

As a member of the Group of States Against Corruption (GRECO) of the Council of Europe, Cyprus received a mission from three experts in December 2000. According to the evaluation report that was adopted and made public in December 2001, Cyprus appeared to belong to the group of GRECO members that are least affected by corruption. However, the report adds that there existed several factors that rendered the country to a certain degree vulnerable. While the authorities appeared to be well a ware of the risks and had taken a number of initiatives with a view to tightening up their criminal legislation on corruption, Cyprus still lacks a comprehensive anti-corruption policy in the wider sense as is evidenced by the absence of any regulation on funding of political parties. The report further finds that, although the country could rely on a range of independent and adequately skilled authorities for the fight against corruption, its law-enforcement mechanism does not use sufficiently proactive me thods and its intelligence-gathering system has several pitfalls. The report adds that the internal complaints system of the police has not been sufficiently tested in practice and the competence of the Audit Office is in some respects unduly restricted. In conclusion, GRECO addressed 10 specific recommendations to Cyprus, which it is strongly encouraged to follow up.

Human rights and the protection of minorities

Cyprus continues to respect human rights and freedoms. This was the conclusion of previous Regular Reports, and has been confirmed over the past year. The following section focuses on the most significant developments since the last Regular Report.

Cyprus has ratified all major human rights conventions (see Annex). In early 2002, it acceded to the Optional Protocol to the UN Convention on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women. This allows individuals to submit communications to the international supervisory body after having exhausted local remedies. Cyprus also ratified Protocol No. 12 to the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) in April 2002 prohibiting discrimination on any grounds. Cyprus signed Protocol No. 13 to the ECHR concerning the abolition of the death penalty in all circumstances in May 2002.

As observed in previous Regular Reports, any direct or indirect discrimination against any person on the grounds of his community, race, religion, language, sex, political or other convictions, national or social descent, birth, colour, wealth, social class, or any ground whatsoever, is prohibited under Article 28(2) of the Cypriot Constitution. Cyprus still needs to ensure full transposition and implementation of the EC anti-discrimination acquis based on Article 13 of the EC Treaty (see Chapter 13 – Social policy and employment).

The Office of the Ombudsman, whose task is to investigate, report on and make recommendations concerning acts or omissions of the administration, including local authorities, as well as alleged ill-treatment by members of the police, continues to function well. During 2001, the Ombudswoman dealt with 1 331 cases, mainly in the areas of labour and education, immigration and concerning the relationship between public bodies and citizens. Presenting the annual report to Parliament in sp ring 2002, the Ombudswoman, however, complained that several governmental and local bodies were uncooperative during her investigations and that her suggestions were not applied in full.

Civil and political rights

Civil and political rights continue to be generally respected. Inter alia, the procedure for the protection of refugees has been improved, and some progress can be reported as regards those issues that exist due to the Cyprus problem.

The death penalty remains in the Cypriot Military Criminal Code for six military offences if committed in times of war. With the signature of Protocol 13 to the ECHR in May 2002 the Cypriot government demonstrated its intention to abolish this provision in the near future.

Torture, inhuman or degrading treatment is prohibited by Cypriot law. Since April 2001 the Attorney General has had the power to appoint special investigators to look into alleged criminal offences by the police force not only upon submission of a written complaint, but also ex officio. The Attorney General exercised this right in more than thirty cases in the period from April 2001 to July 2002.

As was noted in the previous Regular Report, the European Court of Human Rights found in two cases, relating to events in 1995 and 1994 respectively, that policemen had gone beyond reasonable use of force against suspects who were Turkish Cypriots. In the period under review, the Government paid the outstanding compensation as ordered by the Court in the second case. As a reaction to both cases, the Attorney-General circulated instructions to the Chief of Police, the Ministry of Justice and Public Order and the Ministry of Interior to acquaint all members of the security forces exercising powers of arrest, detention and interrogation with the two judgments. Despite the Attorney General's remark in his circular that mistreatment of persons within the meaning of Article 3 of the European Convention on Human Rights is a criminal offence under Cypriot law and that there would be no impunity, the responsible authorities have not yet initiated criminal proceedings or taken disciplinary meas gainst the perpetrators in the Deniczi case, which the Commission notes with concern.

Trafficking in human beings constitutes a criminal offence in Cyprus. In particular, the sale of children and the exploitation of women and children by prostitution are outlawed. The relevant law of 2000 also provides for the appointment of a guardian for the protection of the victim. However, the recruitment of young women, mainly from Eastern Europe, for prostitution has continued during the last year. Three individuals were charged with trafficking under the new law.

The right to liberty is protected by Article 11 of the Constitution. As observed in previous Regular Reports, various remedies exist to challenge the validity of *pre-trial detention*. The bill proposed by the Government in April 2001 with the aim of providing payment of just and reasonable compensation to persons having partially served a term of imprisonment following conviction for a criminal offence, when their conviction is quashed on appeal, is still pending at the time of writing.

Cyprus has continued to upgrade its *prison conditions* during the last year. The renovation of two old wards of a prison is to be completed by the end of 2002. 48 new posts of prison personnel that were created in 2001 have been filled (permanently or temporarily) in the course of 2002. In addition, two new posts of Senior Prison Officers were created during 2002.

According to Article 30(3) of the Constitution, every person has the right to have free legal aid where the interests of justice so require and as provided by law. The law for the statutory introduction of legal aid, which includes family law cases was approved in July 2002.

Cyprus amended its *refugee* law in January 2002. Taking over the responsibility of the UNHCR, the newly established Refugee Authority processes *asylum* applications in its own premises in the Migration Department's building complex of the Ministry of Interior. The first interviews with asylum seekers started in March 2002. Interpreters are available for Farsi, Turkish, Arabic, Russian and Serbo-Groat. The Refugee Authority has prepared an informative booklet for applican d the eligibility officers receive ongoing training by UNHCR. The land on which a reception centre for refugees is to be built by the end of 2002 has been secured.

In February 2002, the Council of Ministers adopted a comprehensive National Report on the Implementation of the Conclusions of the European and World Conferences against Racism. First case law arose under the Cypriot statute implementing the UN Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination. An Inter-Ministerial Committee was appointed to monitor the Action Plan contained in the Convention. It focuses on further improvement of the legal framework and suggests a dditional educational measures. A Cypriot NGO alleged that the immigration services were badly treating foreigness in several cases in spring 2002.

Freedom of speech, which is guaranteed under Article 19 of the Constitution, continues to be generally respected. Independent newspapers and periodicals can voice criticism of the government. Private television and radio stations compete with the stations that are owned by the state.

Article 18 of the Constitution protects the freedom of religion. There is no state religion in Cyprus and no law makes any distinction between religions. The freedom to profess a faith and to manifest a religion or belief, in worship, teaching, practice, or observances can be freely exercised in practice.

On 11 July 2002, Parliament fixed the age of consent for both heterosexual and homosexual relationships at 17 years. The new penal law thereby abolishes the previously existing difference in age as regards consent, depending on sexual orientation.

Article 21 of the Constitution affords to every person the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and of association with others. The Government continues to respect these rights in practice.

There are various non-governmental organisations (NGOs) in Cyprus that promote human rights education and awareness among the public at large. The Government supports and subsidises their programmes and activities. A specialised NGO runs a shelter for battered women in Nicosia and a fund for legal aid to victims of domestic violence.

Some progress has been made in tackling the specific issues in relation to various civil and political rights that were noted in the previous report as existing due to the Cyprus problem.

The restrictions to the *right to marry* for Turkish Cypriots living in the south have been abolished after the European Court of Human Rights, in September 2001, had declared an application of a Turkish Cypriot admissible under various Articles of the ECHR. A law of May 2002 now allows civil marriages to be celebrated by mayors as marriage officers irrespective of the faith of one or both parties involved, superseding previous legal provisions according to which only judges of the T urkish Communal Courts could act as marriage officers in these cases.

The Turkish Cypriots living in the government controlled areas cannot exercise their right to vote. Participation in national elections would entail a constitutional revision. A bill according to which Turkish Cypriots would be allowed to participate in municipal and communal elections was tabled in Parliament in November 2001, but it has not yet been adopted.

Economic, social and cultural rights

As regards equal opportunities, Cypriot women have the same legal status as men (for further detail see chapter 13 – Social Policy and Employment). However, under-representation of women in political life persists. Of the current 56 Members of Parliament, only six are women. There is no female Minister in the Government. Since April 2002, the National Machinery for Women's Rights has organised a training programme on Gender Mainst the gender focal points and high-ranking officials from various Ministries, with the aim of creating awareness among officers and decision makers concerning gender equality issues.

Children's rights are taken scriously. Free education is available at all levels until the age of 18. Education is compulsory up to the age of 15, and children may not be employed in the industrial sector below the age of 16. Labour inspectors enforce the law effectively.

Fair treatment of disabled persons in Cyprus remains ensured. They enjoy privileged access to the public sector as long as their qualifications are the same as those of other applicants. In February 2002, due to an investigation launched by the parliamentary Human Rights Committee, public attention was drawn to the fact that mentally handicapped suspects were not subject to any special treatment. It was agreed between deputies and police representatives that pre-trial detention in prison should be avoided for people with special needs.

Approximately 70% of workers belong to independent trade unions, exercising their right under the Constitution. They also enjoy the right to strike, but there were no strikes in 2001.

Cyprus continues to be a party to the European Social Charter (both the original and the revised Charter) and the Additional Protocol. Between July 2001 and June 2002, the European Committee of Social Rights examined the 20th report submitted by Cyprus in August 2001. It repeated its previous view that most of the provisions of the Charter are respected, but that Article 1(2) on the prohibition of forced labour was not fully complied with, referring to the still existing Defence Regulations 79A and 79B. These entitle the Council of Ministers to requisition workers in a certain number of cases and to adopt decrees prohibiting strikes. It should be noted that in practice no cases of forced labour occurred during the period under review. According to the European Committee of Social Rights, however, the non-application of these provisions is not sufficient to demonstrate that a state is in conformity with the Charter. In addition, the Committee concluded that the additional duration of sixteen months of alternative service (42 months altogether) as compared with 26 months of military service is excessive and amounts to a disproportionate restriction on the right of the worker to earn his living in an occupation freely entered upon as provided by Article 1(2) of the Charter.

Minority rights and the protection of minorities

Cyprus has ratified the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities. According to Article 2 of the Constitution, all Cypriots are deemed to belong to either the Greek Community or the Turkish Community. The three minority religious groups – Armenians (0.4%), Maronites (0.6%) and Latins [Roman Catholics] (0.1%) – which were given the option of becoming members of either the Greek or the Turkish Community, opted to belong to th unity. In April 2001, the Advisory Committee on the Framework Convention expressed the view that this constitutional provision is not compatible with Article 3 of the Framework Convention, under which every person belonging to a national minority shall have the right freely to choose whether to be treated as such.. The Council of Europe's Committee of Ministers concluded in February 2002 that this issue needs to be addressed.

In addition to their normal voting rights, the Armenian, Maronite and Latin [Roman Catholic] groups elect non-voting representatives to the House of Representatives who attend as observers and advise on religious and educational matters affecting their group. In its conclusion the Committee of Ministers of the Council of Europe recommended that consideration should be given to making this participation more effective.

In the period under review, the five major religious groups continued to receive government subsidies and to be exempted from taxes. Free education is safeguarded, which is documented by the fact that Armenians run primary schools of their own with financial assistance from the State. The Committee of Ministers took note of these commendable efforts, as well as of the free access to radio broadcasting for minorities.

As observed in the previous Regular Report, Cyprus set up an elementary school for Maronites in 2001. However, given that the 4,500 members of this community are divided between the north and the Government controlled areas following the events of 1974, the survival of the Maronites as a distinct group is still at risk. The Committee of Ministers recommended further measures to promote the conditions necessary for the Maronites to maintain and develop the essential elements of their identity relating to their specific ethnic origin and – at least for some of them – to a specific Arabic dialect.

Prospects for a political settlement

The UN process

As reported last year, the UN proximity talks were not continued in 2001, and the invitation of the UN Secretary-General to resume the search for a comprehensive settlement in early September had been declined by the Turkish Cypriot side.

After an exchange of letters in late autumn, the leaders of the two communities, Messrs Clerides and Denktash, met on 4 December 2001 and agreed on a different procedure. They stated that "the UN Secretary General, in the exercise of his mission of good offices, would invite them to direct talks, that these talks will be held in Cyprus, starting in January 2002 on United Nations premises, that there will be no preconditions, that all issues will be on the table, that they will continue to negotiate in good faith until a comprehensive settlement is achieved, and that nothing will be agreed until everything is agreed".

Both leaders crossed the green line for the first time since 1974 and met on 5 and 29 December. They discussed, *inter alia*, how to accelerate the exchange of information on missing persons. At the end of January 2002, papers were exchanged to enable the UN Committee on Missing Persons to resume its activities.

The direct talks started on 16 January 2002 at premises in the United Nations Protected Area in the presence of the UN Secretary General's Special Adviser on Cyprus, Mr. A. de Soto. The leaders exchanged position papers on the core issues of constitution, security, territory and property. Initially, at the proposal of Mr. Denktash, they envisaged the end of June as a date at which a framework settlement should be ready for signature.

In early May, following an interim report from Mr. de Soto, the members of the UN Security Council issued a press statement. They "expressed the view that it was time to record on paper the areas of common ground between the two sides, with the aim of establishing the component parts of a comprehensive settlement which takes full consideration of relevant UN resolutions and treaties; and, where differences remain, to narrow and remove those through a process of negotiation focussed on compromise formulations. They urged both sides, in particular the Turkish side, to cooperate fully with the Secretary General's Special Adviser in such an effort".

With the endorsement of the Security Council, UN Secretary-General Annan visited Cyprus on 14-16 May. He said that, despite their differences on substance and on the timeframe, he was still convinced that between May and the end of June the two sides could resolve all the core issues, provided they acted decisively and with the necessary political will. He also called on Greece and Turkey for sustained and constructive support. Although no joint declaration was issued, the two leaders ass ured the UN Secretary-General that they would intensify their efforts and continue the talks in a genuine spirit of give-and-take. However, by 2 August, after five rounds of talks, a total of over 50 sessions had been held without agreement on any core issue.

Meeting on 9 July, the members of the UN Security Council heard a further briefing from Mr. de Soto. In a statement to the press, the members "welcomed the support given to the talks by the EU Heads of State and Government meeting in Seville on 21-22 June" (see below). They "expressed disappointment that, despite the Secretary-General's valuable personal involvement, including when he visited the Island in May, progress remained disappointingly slow and the Jun et date for agreement had not been met. They noted in this regard that the Turkish Cypriot side had been less constructive in its approach so far and had declined to support the goal of resolving the core issues by the end of June. They also noted with regret that the call by the members of the Council on 2 May that the UN scholar part in the talks had not yet received the requisite response". The members "urged both sides to work with the UN Secretary-General's Special Adviser to enable him to establish the component parts of a comprehensive settlement which takes full consideration of relevant Security Council resolutions and treaties. They strongly underscored the need for the Turkish side in particular to move in this direction".

The talks were resumed on 27 August. On 6 September 2002, UN Secretary-General Annan met the leaders of the two communities in Paris. According to his statement to the press, he asked the leaders to go back to the island and to work with Mr. de Soto on the issues that he highlighted to them, and to meet him once more in New York on 3 and 4 October. Mr. de Soto would be working with them to help them to achieve the requisite progress. The Secretary-General said that he continued to believe that the gaps dividing the parties could be bridged and, on some issues, that they were quite a bit smaller than when the talks began.

The UN Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP) destroyed in April 2002 some 4,500 weapons that had been purchased by the Government of Cyprus in 1972 and later guarded by UNFICYP in the United Nations Protected Area.

The military situation along the cease-fire lines remained calm, and air violations decreased by 50 % during the last year. However, according to the UN Secretary-General's report of June 2002, restrictions imposed on UNFICYP by the Turkish forces/Turkish Cypriot security forces in July 2000 continued to hamper UNFICYP operations while, similarly, the military status quo in the village of Strovilia was unchanged. On June 13, the Security Council extended the mandate of UNFICY a further six months to December 2002.

$EU\, position$

The conclusions of the European Council at Helsinki in December 1999 remain the basis of the EU position: "...a political settlement will facilitate the accession of Cyprus to the European Union. If no settlement has been reached by the completion of the accession negotiations, the Council's decision on accession will be taken without the above being a precondition. In this the Council will take account of all relevant factors."

The European Council at Laeken in December 2001 welcomed the meetings that had taken place towards the end of that year between the leaders of the Greek and Turkish Cypriot communities and encouraged them to continue their discussions with a view to an overall solution.

The Seville Summit in June 2002 stated that the EU's preference continued to be for the accession of a reunited island. It fully supported the efforts of the UN Secretary-General and called upon the leaders of the two communities to intensify and expedite their talks in order to seize the unique window of opportunity for a comprehensive settlement, consistent with the relevant UN Security Council resolutions, before the completion of the accession negotiations. The conclusions also ted that the EU would accommodate the terms of a comprehensive settlement in the Treaty of Accession in line with the principles on which the European Union is founded; as a Member State, Cyprus would need to speak with a single voice and ensure proper application of EU law. The EU would make a substantial financial contribution to support the development of the northern part of a reunited island.

The EU has recalled its position to the interested parties on numerous occasions over the last year. Representatives of successive EU presidencies, the European Parliament and the Commission have undertaken visits to the island to explain the EU position.

On 25 October 2001, in a speech held in Nicosia, Commission President Prodi said that reaching a political settlement before the end of the accession negotiations would allow Turkish Cypriots to participate in these negotiations. It would further enable the accession arrangements to take account of the settlement, thus reflecting the concerns of all parties. Commissioner Verheugen visited Cyprus in March 2002 and conveyed to the leaders of the two communities the importance attached by the EU to the achievement of a settlement in good time. He also referred to the Commission's proposal of 30 January 2002 to reserve an amount of € 206 million that could be spent in the years 2004-2006, in the event of a settlement, to help the northern part of the island to catch up.

The prospects for a settlement were discussed at meetings of the EU/Cyprus Joint Parliamentary Committee (in November 2001 and May 2002). The President of the European Parliament, Pat Cox, met the two leaders in Cyprus in early May 2002, and the European Parliament has frequently addressed various issues arising from the political situation.

Commissioner Verheugen has consulted regularly with Mr de Soto, and has been in constant touch with all those in the international community who are active on this issue. Senior Commission officials have held frequent meetings with Greek and Turkish Cypriot leaders and with Mr de Soto's team, notably to clarify acquis-related issues arising in their efforts to achieve a settlement. The requirements of the acquise terms=""" the=""" capacity="" of="" a=""" member="" speak=""" with=""" one="" voice="" and="" to="" carry="" out="" its="" obligations="" under="" under="" the="" treaties="" with="" acquise="" in="" speak="" in="" in="" speak="" in="" speak="" in="" speak="" in="" speak="" in="" speak="" in="" in="" speak="" in="" in="" speak="" in="" in="" speak="" in="" i

The efforts to find a settlement have also been raised regularly in the enhanced political dialogue and in the Association Council with Turkey in April 2002. The EU considers that Turkey has an important contribution to make towards these efforts. The Cyprus problem has also been discussed in bilateral contacts with other third countries, especially permanent members of the UN Security Council.

As requested by the General Affairs Council in 1995, the Commission has continued to promote bi-communal projects, mainly in cooperation with the UN. A EU project manager for civil society projects has begun work in Nicosia, and a first set of projects have been selected by a bi-communal board. Commissioner Verheugen opened an EU information centre within the premises of the Turkish Cypriot Chamber of Commerce during his visit to the island in March 2002. The functioning of the information centre has encountered difficulties. As part of the Commission's information efforts, several lectures on Community policies were given to Turkish Cypriot businesspeople and other interested persons in the framework of the Chamber of Commerce. These were interrupted in late May due to newly imposed entry restrictions for Commission officials.

Efforts to resolve the Cyprus problem are continuing in the knowledge that the Commission has proposed a financial package to help overcome economic disparities between different parts of the island, following a settlement. This, together with the clarifications provided concerning the acquis, has improved awareness throughout Cyprus of the fact that the EU, its acquis, institutions and policies favour the efforts of those who are working towards a settlement.

The situation in the northern part of the island

The main political event in the northern part of the island was the holding of local elections on 30 June. The National Unity Party (NUP) won 16 out of 28 municipalities, Republican Turkish Party (RTP) 5, Democratic Party (DP) 4, Nationalist Justice Party (NJP) 2, and one municipality was won by an independent candidate. The Republican Turkish Party which favours a settlement in the framework of a bi-zonal and bi-communal federation and EU accession of a united Cyprus made important advances compared with previous elections and holds the mayor's post in three of the largest cities, including Nicosia.

The opposition newspaper "Avrupa" had its material confiscated in December 2001 following a judicial decision that found the paper's chief-editor guilty of libel against Mr. Denktash. Later on, the paper was re-founded under the name "Africa". A teacher was suspended from her job in November 2001 after writing an article for "Avrupa/Africa" in which she named Turkey as an occupation force in northern Cyprus. On 8 August 2002, the newspaper's edito torial writer were sentenced to six months in prison for an article published in July 1999 that was said to have contained an "insult against the President". The judgement was criticised by the leaders of the Turkish Cypriot opposition parties and several international human rights organisations as a severe violation of the right to free speech. On appeal the judgement was reversed, and the two journalists were released in early October.

Disciplinary measures were taken against those teachers who attended a concert of the Cyprus bi-communal choir in Istanbul in June 2002. They have been accused of "leaving the country without permission of the relevant Ministry in order to perform illegal political activities". In some cases, Turkish Cypriot participants have been denied access to the Ledra Palace or passage to the south for bi-communal events.

The 41 NGOs Platform campaigning under the slogan 'This Country is Ours' called international attention to the deteriorating economic situation, the hardening of repressive policies and has asked for direct involvement of the EU in the search for a political solution. On 9 August, 86 NGOs which represent about 38,000 members, signed a declaration, entitled the "Common Vision of the Turkish Cypriot Civil Society", calling for a solution to the Cyprus problem and EU me ore the end of the year 2002. It states, *inter alia*, that the two politically equal sides should establish a Parternership state with a single international legal identity and with an effective legislative, administrative and judicial structure that is sufficient to carry out its relationship with the European Union. According to the "Vision", the parties will not be asking for two separate and sovereign states.

On 24 June and 22 July 2002, the Council of Ministers of the Council of Europe agreed to resume consideration of the non-execution of the judgments of the European Court of Human Rights in the cases of Loizidou and Cyprus v. Turkey at its meeting in October. 110 applications against Turkey concerning the north of Cyprus are pending before the Court.

The economic situation in the northern parts of Cyprus is still very weak and the population is undergoing severe hardships more than a year after the economic and banking crises in Turkey had damaged economic activity in the north. Real output growth contracted by 3.6% in 2001, following a 0.6% fall in 2000. Consequently, per capita income has continued to decline in 2001, with the economic crisis aggravating the income gap with the rest of the island. Estimates put income at some €4,000 per head in 2001.

The northern part of the island has no independent monetary policy and uses the Turkish lira as its currency. As a result, high inflation is imported from Turkey and currently stands at more than 75% on an annual basis. Coupled with an attempted freeze on wages in the large public sector – public-sector wages were raised by only 8% for 2001 – the high inflation rate has undermined real wages. The loss of purchasing power by private-sector workers is of a similar order of magni

The northern part of Cyprus remains heavily dependent on fiscal transfers from Turkey. On an annual equivalent basis, Turkey provides at least € 100-200 million in economic and financial support, in the form of direct aid, loans, subsidies and other grants. Turkey has promised aid of about € 225 million for 2002-2005. However, the amount is set in Turkish lira, which effectively reduces real annual economic support by the high rate of inflation. In addition, in t was announced that \$ 260 million will be given according to an investment incentive plan, but here the same remark applies. There have been further agreements on an ad boc basis to support different items such as a protocol signed in July 2002 to finance the purchase of wheat and barley from producers in the north.

High inflation in combination with large trade and budget deficits of around 34% of GDP and 11% of GDP, respectively, have created an economic situation only sustained by transfers from Turkey. Trade is heavily dependent on the Turkish market. A new economic programme, the "Economic Stability and Transition Programme based on Production Growth" was presented in September 2001 and revised in February 2002. Its primary aim is to set up a common economic area with Turkey, thereby f urther reinforcing the economic dependence on the latter. "Duties" between Turkey and the northern part of the island have been suppressed, as long as products from the northern part of the island have received a certificate of origin issued by Turkish representatives in Nicosia.

The northern part of the island continues to face severe shortages of capital, skills and business. There is an increasing tendency that members of the younger generation with higher education emigrate to work abroad. The public sector is the largest employer, and public ownership or control is widespread, with price control pervasive. During the first 11 months of 2001, 424 enterprises in the northern parts of Cyprus have closed down, with the textile industry among the most affected. Eight banks have collapsed since late 1999 and the banking sector remains weak.

As last year, output in the agricultural sector, the largest sector in terms of employment after public services, has also increased this year. Rainfall has been sufficient, following severe droughts in recent years. However, the increase in the local supply of agricultural products has led to a decline in prices set by the authorities, although on the other hand credit and fertiliser are still subsidised. Plans to end intervention in agricultural markets in line with the economic and soc ial package have been abandoned.

Educational establishments have become an important source of earnings, generating around 15% of gross income in the northern part of the island. The substantial tourism potential remains largely undeveloped: the northern part of the island possesses some of the most beautiful coastline of the island but only received 84,000 tourists, or 3% of the 2.7 million arrivals in the south.

A political settlement and EU accession

The analysis set out in last year's Regular Report for Cyprus as concerns the prospects for a re-united Cyprus within the European Union remains valid. EU membership, following a political settlement, will provide an effective framework for guaranteeing fundamental democratic and human rights and for raising living standards and reducing disparities in income. Participation in EU programmes and networks and specific EU policies to promote structural ment will underpin economic development in the north.

Last year the Commission expressed the view that matters arising from a settlement, which have implications for the acquis, could be accommodated in the accession framework in line with the principles on which the European Union is founded. It also pointed out that a Member State was free to determine its own constitutional arrangements provided that it could speak with one voice in the EU decision-making process and ensure fulfillment of its EU obligations. These positions were su bsequently set out by the European Council in Seville in June 2002 (see above).

The Commission wrote last year that "There is a window of opportunity for reaching a settlement, reflecting the concerns of the respective parties, before the end of the accession negotiations. This will allow the Turkish Cypriots to be part of the accession process and to enjoy the benefits of accession." Progress towards a settlement has been slow and the deadline of end-June for resolving the core issues, set by the Greek Cypriot and Turkish Cy priot leaders themselves, was not met.

All the parties concerned should now make a determined effort to achieve a settlement this year, so that the benefits of accession to the EU of a re-united Cyprus can accrue to all Cypriots.

General evaluation

The Commission has repeatedly concluded that Cyprus fulfils the political criteria. This was the conclusion of previous Regular Reports, and has been confirmed over the past year. Cyprus continues to fulfil the Copenhagen political criteria.

The state public administration has been considerably strengthened by the creation of new posts and the promotion of regular training.

Cyprus continues to respect human rights and freedoms. Cyprus has improved the procedure for the protection of refugees. It has abolished restrictions on the right to marry for Turkish Cypriots living in the south.

Economic criteria

Introduction

In its 1993 Opinion on the application of the Republic of Cyprus for EU membership, the Commission concluded:

"The economy of the southern part of the island has demonstrated an ability to adapt and seems ready to face integration provided that the work already started on reforms and on opening up to the outside world is maintained, notably in the context of the customs union."

In its 2001 Regular Report, the Commission found that:

"Cyprus is a functioning market economy. It should be able to cope with competitive pressure and market forces within the Union."

In examining economic developments in Cyprus since the first Regular Report, the Commission's approach was guided by the June 1993 conclusions of the Copenhagen European Council, which stated that membership of the Union requires;

- the existence of a functioning market economy; and
- the capacity to cope with competitive pressure and market forces within the Union.

In the analysis below, the Commission has followed the methodology applied in the previous annual Regular Reports. The analysis in this year's Regular Report takes stock of developments since 1997.

Summary of economic developments since 1997

Cyprus has achieved robust economic growth, while the fiscal imbalance has gradually been reduced and the current account deficit has remained rather high. Steady and high real GDP growth averaging 4.2% has been driven mainly by domestic demand, while the high growth in tourism has also contributed significantly. In 2001, real GDP growth was affected by the slowdown of foreign demand, exacerbated after 11 September by a stark decline in tourist arrivals. The government deficit, climbed to 5.2% of GDP in 1997, but was steadily brought down to 3.0% by 2001. Despite fiscal consolidation, the current

account deficit fluctuated around a relatively high average of 4.5% of GDP with no clear downward trend, heavily influenced by energy prices and defence outlays. Inflation was generally kept under control at an average of 2.7%, dropping to 2% in 2001 after a mainly oil-price and VAT-induced spike to 4.9% in 2000. To confront the challenges posed by greater capita I mobility, the Central Bank introduced a more flexible exchange rate regime in 2001.

			Main Econor	wie Trende				
Cyprus		1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	Average	2002 latest
Real GDP growth rate	per cent	2.4	5.0	4.6	5.1	4.0	4.2	2.9p Q1
Inflation rate ^a - annual average	per cent	3.3	2.3	1.1	4.9	2.0	2.7	2.3 July
- December-on-December	per cent	3.8	0.8	3.6	3.7	2.1	2.8	3.8 July
Unemployment rate d- LFS definition	per cent	3.4	3.4	5.9	4.9	4.0	4.3	:
General government budget balance	per cent of GDP	:	:	:	:	:	:	
Current account balance	per cent of GDP	-4.0	-6.7	-2.3	-5.2	-4.5	-4.5	
	million ECU/€	-299	-541	-204	-495	-457p °	-399p	:
Gross foreign debt of the whole economy - debt export ratio	per cent of exports of goods and services	312.4	138.2	164.5	162.4	:	:	
	Million ECU/€	11,030	4,892 b	6,350	7,121	:	:	
Foreign direct investment inflow - balance of payments data	per cent of GDP	0.9	0.8	1.3	1.8	1.8	1.3	
	million ECU/€ro	67	62	114	174	182 °	120	:

a PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes).

- b series break as a result of some technical changes to the definition. Data adjusted from 1998 for offshore centre financial activi
- c Moving 12 months average rate of change
- d 1997 and 1998: Registered unemployment. As from 1999: Largely EU-harmonised
- Source: Website of the National Bank

The proposal part of the propo

Main Indicators of Eco	onomic Structure in 2001	
Population (average)	Thousand	762,3
GDP per head ^a	PPS	18,500
	per cent of EU average	80
Share of agriculture ^b in: - gross value added - employment	per cent per cent	3.9 4.9
Gross fixed capital formation/GDP	per cent	:
Gross foreign debt of the whole economy/GDP c	per cent	74.9
Exports of goods & services/GDP	per cent	46.9
Stock of foreign direct investment	Million € € per head ^a	:
Long term unemployment rate	per cent of labour force	0.9

*Agriculture, hasting density and folding

• Data refer to 2000.

mont in terms of the Capenhages artisvia

The existence of a functioning market economy

The capacity to cope with competitive pressures and market forces within the union

Cap Justice State of the Conference of the Confe

The in Milespier and a standardy it means the district and the late of the control of the contro

Introduction

The control of the Co

**August duringer (be-spec, stop gaster (b) accomm night) in proposition (b) any or a deal procedure (b) region of the contract (b) region of the contract (b) region (b) the cylin account (b) and adjust proprie and playing proprie and playing proprie and procedure (b) region (b) account (b) ac

Federic make and optic distinction and July and the side for the side of the s

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Progress since the last Regular Report

Overall assessment

Overall assessment

Progress since the last regular Report

Conclusion

Conclusion

Progress since the last Regular Report

Further ellins should be made with upon to each other upon of more recomes. As upon the YAT recomes, the West As upon's administrative reposity or three fields, the Manage of Homew's discoverer on height and found record, is the	righted Arongo Base deed be as andmane of the prop	d be exhibited in secondario er exhibition, montening and	or with EXXIVE Miner efficient of payments of fixeds to undi-	ter implementation of the e from the EC budge. It will	sonen kgöleten is reodei hare torsenst new officer	d to energible the tradition		DOF security, the spaley of		INP ediculations mends to I new juggigment and soften		states and entire dep	braness y lanessignif a	this compression by the TO These are in tension compare yours could be discuss all relation of TO Travers and the description of any of tables the least of behind purpose and of the receiving of the distinct on an any of the second of the receiving of the distinct on an any of the receiving of the distinct on an any of the receiving of the distinct on the receiving of the receiving of the distinct on the receiving of the receiving of the distinct on the receiving of
The laminest substitutes of the conditions of districts and amounts on account of the conditions on the conditions on the conditions on the condition conditions on the conditions conditions on the conditions conditions on the conditions co	d provision of multimation of an article of the state of													
Conclusion The SIM Rights Report for Communic annulated the control Copies had contributed the assessment and proceedings to conform and proceedings are conformation and p	nodures accounting in budg moves with argued as as die		make of expenditure or no agramming has been put in principa-	I in the realisation and tolk plane. The administrative is		endures recolled to be seeing	derent. named y including the en-	administraports Overall	peparies la inflore	mation of the aspecia the E	eld of the national budge a		ncasars are producing	
Negations on this disper assists, Cyana has no squared any maniform dispersal and approximants, Cyana is graved possible. Another is employed preparation for membership Cyana's affects used in diseases using up offerthe isometers to General evaluations. **Converd evaluation** **Enough to Supplie Expost, Cyana has made subspaced groups to the Additions around the capital Tale splitteness.	ning the communicates it has a continue VAT and excitors all grantes process has a con-		the management of the GN to be continued to pay are	Tresume and the tradition	ad meneromes is should		component on archeoring o	and in the Markety of Plena		aren sais for the ex-coding	tion of calculation, entered,		men, and equating to	
Courtel, Cypen has advised a goal degree of algument with the appeirs more zero and a adversal towards realising. Date has been injustices groupes in the different zero of the instantion factor. In separate just personnel goal appears to the extra serious produces to the different zero and construction. The should be adversarial to the serious contraction of the social qualitation. The should be adversarial to the should be adversariable to the should be adversariable to the should be adversariable to	g adequare administrative es insultion has been exceptional shed insultativities as nega- and industrial progressy sigh-	parity trimplement the asy in a mander of sector spari sh the mandatation of soci m, darker efforts are require	nicin a considerable number tile atom. The adoption of ial security systems and has not to accomplise and more		ellion sensin to be made, in the New and Clinfed App simistrative argumin. On Jra other assentia, combasing pl	Dended plane have been ag- securb principle, differeing a alternapental artists good pr inary and examonishing. In a		ogeniations and in the Astin I submanial legislative prog terms of harmonication, in It progress has been made i		ning gaps. portion say research forther in insurance employers and a solution. A solution	e digement with the aspail I backs, including cellibrary antial improvements in state.			to be the control of
Cymn hen mahaf a good bed of ligiblein algories in the Add of a quicker and hen after significance up an agod. The amprophesis in an idea, meaning this haloms and discretization, he may be good good as a gifteen in great and a Cymn mahaf in decrease that Bornhalation of the reformmentation makes, speaking up the implementation of the Cymn mahaf in decrease that Bornhalation of the reformmentation makes, speaking up the implementation of the An agoda Economic and Maring Exist good prospect can be regarded, as the Comed Book has now become independent	ds the conditionment of the t to the field of december Cypne scopies, and the conditionments.	Common Market Organisati a ban alas made important po no al'dre regulator's seller		make aqualy to implement	e and colorer the aspet new quality and has reached as a			y should be given to the pe www.compensed and well fo	operation of the Integrated mentioning author administra	l Administration and Communication and Communication Parellon Egislative all	officers. In the area of fail		installing to a reconst	Names of Section (Section Control and Advisor of the City Section Control (Section Control
Legislation in the suspense were in legisla in line with the signal, this was legislation, in principle generality assessing, as a second of the angular state of the signal and a second of the legislation and legislation and has admired a considerable disputes on the legislation and has admired a considerable disputes on the legislation and has admired a considerable disputes on the legislation and has admired a considerable disputes on the legislation and has admired as considerable disputes on the legislation and has admired and legislation and the legislation and legislation and the legislation and legislation a	mains to be mangened. No to to be completed in a few copies and the security of to the the capits in the rations o				ed alminismotor republic ngly consumiged to counce quality the important fields	s. Differes in the area of most the progressive hadding up- t-of air and wave-quality, inc		eminud on enthody seconding to d demicals, and granically a	he agrand timeshle. Ongsi malified organisms. Partico	ng kydative wak in onke dae awation skould be pai	to align with the immediate	negy median asperi on no melancing admini	nd to condition the sell on introduce expansity. Second	ik adam findih semindahan iku, a kali dina mana kemanyi dasik rengapanja an adah kemandah kelakan sama apinaman di kemanananya.
Conserving national Tomogline good progress in the fields of via policy, applian, the high system expenses conserved or new and An argunda spins/pink, Cymea has anothered to make impresse progress in algoing a with the super-proprint for policy Cymea has almost farther progress in the field of financial count in Endfall scoroud Tomosial Countil growns well Cymea has durbon someghineadies administrate agency. Additional medition howeverenteed in lay seen and his born in		l. Che anglasse, alignessene ban- mores. Cigeren in skon well al molde numberik ser langely en y Budger for 2012, which in	how anylonnal and an in drawed with respect to add see Eillern cheelelle under not yet approved. In impo	dependent enters authority ministrative esternance relien en en sevengthening if ment enne varh se engled en	has been enaltiched. Cons or administrative expanty of everseurs, composition, agri	erming the Nahangere aspec, i if the Tenneury indicare, taxation, excitance, o		eparations by Ally implems all home allain endocumen	enting the existing 3s hange or constraint, have been win	n Action Plan and by devel allowed Clear attention is a	oping the National informat required as arguebs the streat		has notified various com-	asses and any one also produced, by they opera material, and produced between the product distinction appeals beauth by Sanker complication to the com- petition of 1-50 operations of product any point on any point and of others competed and Tricks.
In the accretion registration, 21 obspaces have been proviously should. Cyron's growthy moting the commissions. Bearing in mind the purpose solvered some the 1998 Regular Enjane, the level of digenous that Cyron has solvered on		ione Blowerer, deleyabarer mark-round in implementing				legal aligumana as urgunh si a Cyprus will be able no assa	il oradis and with the door	skrity Directive. These keen		In the period leading to se		name ye berhengin		amont for sold in the source congression.
Conclusion The Commission has represent concluded that Cypen fields the polared actions. This was the conduction of processed for the conception when the conception and the processed only the conception of the conception of the processed of the processed only the conception of the processed only the conception of the conception of the processed only the conception of the processed only the conception of the conception of the processed only the conception of	Regular Reports, and has be regular maining.	on and lend over the past		talli de Cepedagos polsi										
Cymn in temetiaen is regard house of gifn and healton. Cymn havingwenid fry groundar for the generator of the Cymn is a functioning model occurring and it health for did to may with competite persons and model force with The first 1994 Eighth Eigens decade administration of the commonic administration and contact force and the Further improvements and the matters the functioning of modern by language to film to Birother for whome, energy,	gers. It has disclosived recent bin the Union. A copungate for HE associa- air transport and posted we	nions on the right to many i m. Since then, the Cyprics as tion scenars. Adherence to t	for Turkish Cyption bring advertises' exemplement on the final contribution pro-	in the weath. the economic requirements gramme will consider to a		norsinol. 1 deleis Care most be taken	to improve on andmation	of the supervision of most		or, and banks.				
Note the 1918 Eighte Report, Epons has make administed groupers in the different seas of the aspit. The legislates of four they are year, Gyens has forther about the liquidates adjusted and in supercool in points in a relation to a Count (Cyens has administ a good degree of digmons with the aspit in some area and a administrational translation and the country of t			or her continued to pay are of incurance, weretrary and nivin a considerable mander tile area. The adoption of infrarently systems and has			mhating mustep learndering, o Devailed place have here ag wearh patentiple, differeing o alter to provide service good pe				Doubly precessor, and as- ning pps. pressure say reveals forthe to interesser companies and				
As regard, coping the Cypnia highloric algorithm with the appiles as an absenced large TRA represe to influence. Cypnia has method a good bord of highloric algorithm in the field of opinishes and has share appellorence upon regard for the control of the appellorence of the control of the control opinishes appellorence of the regardence of the control opinishes and direct assembly as instead of the control opinishes and appellorence of the control opinishes and the control opinishes are also opinishes are also opinishes and the control opinishes are also opinishes and the control opinishes are also opinishes and the control opinishes are also opin	and indicated property rights the conditions are of the to the Edd of Assains. Oppositely, and the conditions	m, derder ellerts att require Common Market Organisati n has also made important p ne of the regulator's office		ne aquain invelaina to bo make aquain to impleme e nancoan administrative e	nder assends, combusing pl a and colorer the aspet no squarry and has reached as a			h progress has been made i y should be given to the pe www.cogneised and well fo	in adopting anti-man and s reparation of the Integrated marketing author administra	nar sid legislation. A volum I Administration and Comm ration. Purdor legislative sid	untel improvement in state. Objection. In the area of fail ignores is recolled executation.		entinemen viden altar inmaligned to a resemb and processing, temporar	our clouded The first an amount, points the first produced and the first promoter of programs compositions that the deposition of the first produced and the fir
As upole Names and Namics Date good progress can be expended, as the Commit Back his new become independing Legislation in the energial course in length; in her with the again, his ones legislation, in particular agending quistion, on An upole mainlying and implement Cypne has indeed administrating progress. Mayoness with the legislation again could Progress has here made as a mediume pass on the field of energy As regards disposes with the internal energy market in	ns. mains so be manapossed Sal th to be assuptioned in a low angula and the wearing of sq	ity mature have been partic area. There is still a mong o pplies and oil stocks, Cypno.	relady improved by legislati read to enhance administra a ban advanced only in a lim	ter digement and energiber ofter expacity. sked manner Cypnes is stee	nd administrative expansion	s. Differencies that areas of record		erenierand. on authority according to d	be agreed timesable. Ongoi	ng kgidaise wak in sake	malign with the innovative	negy mediat aspel se	nd so rouddish the sell so	ika adamp Antilos nomand tolara king a kind alban a mana An anampuji akab mengapapa
Cyme has mentioned the assignment of the network content policies and the activities of a considerable diligence with Conversing joint and from gloing good progress in the fields of the parks, splane, the object appear any policies of some and Assignable regardingly, Copyris has considered to make improved progress in adjudge with the appear paying parties for paths Copyrish has solvined doubter progress in the field of familial actual for Palific bound Francisch Constitutions with the Copyrish has solvined doubter progress in the field of familial actual for Palific bound Francisch Constitutions with the Copyrish has solvined doubter progress in the field of familial actual for Palific bound Francisch Constitutions.		omes of contramental and I. On option, algebraic basis more. Opens is also well al sould conducts are largely or		en, menumen need to be ado dependent enters authority minimum enters enters rakes so to swenghowing if	geod is the important fields has been enablished. Cons or administrative expansy of	t of air and wave quality, in creating the Roburger aspet, (of the Tennery		deminds, and generally a sparations by Adh implems		de exession should be paint. Action Plan and by devel				ent and in broaded in the late or some application of the telegraphy of the control of the contr
Cymn he father energheouthe administer quiry. Addined ext The here reminded by sers out he here to find a sersion registrion, 20 objects have been previously should Cypne is greatly serving the commission. Stating in mind the progress advised over the 1993 Stepha Stepon, the best of alignment that Cypnes has advised or the commission of the progress advised over the 1993 Stepha Stepon, the best of alignment that Cypnes has advised or	whiled in the Napplementa is it has made in the suggeste is this point in time, and in a	y Budger (in 2002, which is ions, However, delepshare) made round in implementing		men area such as expiral or exadelatment of the fishing made in the augministicat, the		indran, tanation, contrant, e legal alignment as arguebs of a Cypros will be able to asso	reviews ment, and justice as E-warfs and with the door one the obligations of men	of home allain enforcement steiny Directive. These has observing in assemblance with	or sometions have been win ex need to be addressed. In the envisaged timeframe.	dimed Clear attention is a		nan uhidi av nevn		ye da is 10 mg/dd is dig manusa, ayanda na ayad unafadhan maganan di C tad. Manusa 10 mali is di man a na gutan.
Accession Partnership an	d Act	ion Pl	an for	stren	gthen	ing ad	lminis	strativ	e and	judic	ial cap	oacit	y: Glo	
The purpose of the American Enterprise has not make a single theorems. the princip note the further was destricted in the Community's Regular Expose, the Enterprise notes the full-field to bell procedular communities implement therep principles the communities which will apply to the communities.														
The Associate Formathing our revisal on a signler hans, in side associated progress made, and is allow over printing. The second Associate Formathing has writted in the pains of deposes for the Commission and Cypness dending pion. The purpose of the Associate Formathing has written for the pains of the Associated printing of the Associated Philosophical Associated printing of the Associated Philosophical Associated printing of the Associated Philosophical Associated Philosophical Associated Philosophical Associated Philosophical	s to be use. The Council ade- rely use lession Plan to strong administrative and judicial a high-requires detailed games			nony 2002, based on a pump wrong measures in this rega- its pulleties and legislation. In	nal from the Commission. all are raken, providing Cyp s proposing individual Austra	ous with surgered emissioner: or Phone, the Communicates be	in area that are exceeded it	for the functioning of an ex- opposeds. All printless from	daged Union. In the revised Asserting Fo	monthly, which play as	he development of admission	mane and judged on	queiry, have been implied	of the Base-Pan Sale Army protein word appeals in the Sale Sale of grain because have been designed without a strange.
to be believing progress as subserving maked these produces a reposed. For one of a bosons and a considerance Desistance of consistency of the second consistency of the seco	m, weeking them the Asses		rides. As agents the mea		Plan, implementation is all	herkal agains timerables an								
Political criteria behavior 2013, the Contain and the Chindrah award discuss value makes the suppose of the Contain and reach any	pulsied welesses (in Per		ellenn). Since Cypron he ce	nicaed in effect is appear a se	dinner mår år ampies of de		us Pantambip priority wild	and to the political establish						
Economic criteria Com ten administrator a ma product and of the amount to be a conditional analysis of the according to the conditional analysis of the according to the accor	manda negalatur in the field			queens so indiscried and soc	rs by a law of Noncomber 2	100. As regards air inaspart, s	the programmings to apply a	common micro for the allows		y akguwa apon asawakan b		ndition for minjoin and		entines and disciplinated and all all man upon proper 15ths, for the expecting pulsage can plane formed, the formed pressure using the formed as
Ability to assume the obligation.	s of men	mbershij	ip											
Chapter Is The environment of greats. As a upon the implementative (if is Nov. Approach Direction, Cypress has made great program, with the environment of this and the state of the state														
As upon depress of neutri-requires of projectoral profit inter-and deficience, hos made good prospers with the enumeror Cappers D. Pereden to provide sources. Regarding appropriate and and uniting makes DOMA, lighthere in compressing the contending reference provisions of all administration conferences and the concession of the measurement with expensive conferences and the concession of the desire of the contending the				procise progressing well. It is for the releasement of the shiftees and powers of the 3	nes acontinued to apply in In administrative expansity of a invariation and Euchange Co.	thread used sensity agrees the Department of Co. open manistion and the Cypne N					he Amien Plan directors the ng of the electronic monitor Companies Control Service			
Converge copilates and observationated on of the Bornal Advar Tool Free, Cypera continues in Inflate these recommend. Chapter In Company law: Engineering distributional and advanced property of the Serving strongly-read. This regard in the saveghoring of the Law and Advanced Parks in the Control Park	dations. A new reporting sys		en varrantism hat how ing	plemented and the nomine	ent of electrones wall in the	he sain for combining money that fifth against piney and com	y laundering (MCKAN) ha nivything the Amison Plan y	n seamed. Since hee year, he provides the columnsman	aris are required without or	respition to accomplish the lift tip of the judiciary and of a	entity of all our beneficiarie		ne annuer. Thus, the J	more familiar point, a faith for more a deposit a trans a subgrade and a subject consistent of the familiar const. The subject construction of the familiar
Capture Campaisses Le de Mel de Hour ed, Line ad Egislant and making all showings into line with the capts, whiching fined ad. A spring when the continuous patients of cantony managed in and administrative and/or againing unless in central grately pro- Capture 3, Aginations Capture 3, Aginations The lates in the lates of the contract of the destination or and or of the capture for the capture lated and defined or of the destination or and to the capture of the capt														
substitute in a solvene programme for the eligiblicance and operation of an Engrap of Administration and Court Dys. when the facility of graph Countify, the American Phenodophysians is an attention of agricultural based how possibly man. Chapter & Palaborie The preserve of amplitude gift in middlicance of adequate administration and aggingest at court and regional defeated and for the county of the cou						ion Plan sinter that Cypna h Honor of Representatives. To no 20 by sevenion. Overall				nder in line's with the angust b an approximated one additions men. Implementation of the			derin Department has some.	Le spared, former or completions. In the final disciplants are defined to the interpretation of the completion of the co
Capper F-Tomopure pulsey for any of or all populately open since against the algorithm and applications of motive compant hydrics. Cypon be sense of any of the algorithm and how consider is the local, energy for the recognite of motive the sense any of the company of the com										oning als audministrative aspects; con tradi-	e of the Department of Marchael is interpretative of origin, Log	r Abhysing by securing		
complete, a count on the Astron Hay, a rate or complement the new homeomod legislation approaching the House Copport 18 houseld by partial and complete and the Astronomical State of the Astronomical State of the Astronomical Astronomical State of the Astronomical A								nology sjörjörmiðar stól að 10 sjórjórn fór tólt stólljórðan		tan aik in inplaneau Land inna ("gene agh	on of the UST Information	i Budungs Kyston. C	Dermit, de America P	employments the following the tensor to tap are in Spanning and the contract of the contract of the tensor of the contract of
Cymn has united a super do and formed uponly display (the 'Day playd on a new sele on the programs of light half manning and plantas due measures flavour in the Artison Plan are other in preparation, as, the example, the N Chapter 1 & Every Cymn has animal do adjaves preserve signaling of modes, has the season and adjaves on of the selevant legislation is still prompted. Cymn namical advantage for any formed dumy by implementing the recovered traces in the Artison State.													to have made in the 201 money to the Action Plan model) assembly ob shah	And the contraction of the contr
Chapter 19 Teles consequences and information we developed. There is a collaboration and and produce in the bost adapted and it is included by completion regularly instead by Chapter 29 Register of policy and an confination of instead instruments. Cyan has deadly accord proprieting the draft legal. Programming Documents as required by the Telescott Deadle space.	no hore completed with the	sering up of the National E	Equiency Authority, the specialists of responsibilities rep	opinionas el de Camino			ers and Frend Regulation o	and the Advisory Committee		im Plan. A regulation para the detailed definition of th	thing for the rapid narration r scale of the Planning Stars		the NEA back one adap	and and the context of the Tiggered process and Contempts required and analysis and an integrity in the contempt to the context the context of the Context o
date not indicate transport in Suppose of the transport								es dights for Emissional and Co expension as Emission in the	in proposed on the state of the second of th	are delays in developing the	core interpretation financial control of the contro	na tare train on ap, al'information and m spone a mander of w	une o quality directions, I	
Capper 2 E. Compression is the field of points and home office. As updated any materials in primaries present primaries produced from presence of the members of the reservoirs procedure in the feature. Figure members of the reservoirs proposalized of home proposes can being implemented. An organic this figure was pulse and the reservoirs of the goder has been comprised as off a mind of the reservoirs of the goder has been comprised as off a mind of the reservoirs of the goder has been comprised as off a mind. Chapter 28: Comment union.														
Cymn he mathead ghiade formanism altingly not aglismly and he singlened national and administrations uponly. The Coppure 3th Executed actions. There has a simulated straight or agreement incorpositify with the capital in in regulated or intentional by Cyfors', associate Cymnol. Chapter 3th Proceedial contents Associated in distinctive contents.		on Plan, namely the develope Critica of negotiations alone		trade agreements with this	in and nonramating of the l		a partially man.							type and administrative by first the segment of the Segment of Command State to Command and the Segment of Command State of C
												Δ n	neve	to the operation of the
Adherence to following conventions	BG	CY	cz	EE	HU	LV	LT	МТ	PL	RO	SK		TK	1.
and protocols												L		Tind Space (Total and Republic World Amous, 100 Margan, 11 Schanner, 100 Marie, 100 Maries, 100 Maries
ECHR (European Convention on Human	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	
Rights)	<u> </u>			_					_			L	_	
Protocol 1 (right of property)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	
Protocol 4 (freedom movement et al.)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	О	
Protocol 6 (death penalty)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	x	X	X	О	
Protocol 7 (ne bis in idem)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	О	О	Х	X	x	О	
European Convention for	X	X	x	X	X	X	х	x	X	x	X	x	X	
the Prevention of Torture		v	v		X	X		X	v		X	0	X	
European Social Charter	0 v	X	X	0		O	0	₩	X	0 v		₩		
Revised European Social Charter	X	X	О	X	О		X	0	0	X	О	X	О	
Framework Convention for National Minorities	X	X	X	X	X	О	X	X	X	X	X	X	О	
	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	0	
ICCPR (International Covenant on Civil and		A	^	^	A	A	A	Α	A	A	Α	A		
Political Rights)														
Optional Protocol to the ICCPR (right of individual	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	О	
communication)					1									
Second Optional Protocol to ICCPR (death penalty)	X	X	О	О	X	О	X	X	О	X	X	X	0	
ICESCR (International		X	X	X	X	X	X	x	X	X	X	X	О	
Covenant on Economic,														

Social and Cultural														Monetary aggregates - M1	4.0		00 Mio ECU /e	- 1	4.0
rights)	 	 	 	 										- M2	1.2 8.1	1.3 8.8		1.9 11.1	1.9 12.6
CAT (Convention against Torture)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	- M3 Total credit	9.9	: 11.1	12.5	: 14.3	: 16.5
	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	37	1 37		37	37	37	37	77	77	37			Average short-term interest rates	5.5		% per annum		10.5
CERD (Convention on the Elimination of All	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	О	- Day-to-day money rate - Lending rate	4.7 8.1	4.8 8.0		6.0 8.0	4.9 7.5
Forms of Racial														- Deposit rate	6.3	6.5		6.5	4.8
Discrimination)				<u> </u>										ECU/EUR exchange rates	0.583	(1ECU) 0.577	/euro=Cyprus 0.579	- 1	0.576
CEDAW (Convention on	X	x	x	X	X	X	X	x	X	X	x	X	X	- Average of period - End of period	0.583	0.577		0.574 0.574	0.575
the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination																	1995=100		
against Women)														- Effective exchange rate index Reserve assets	102.8	108.3	106.0 Mio ECU/euro	102.2	104.9
Optional Protocol to the	О	X	X	0	X	О	0	0	0	0	X	0	o	-Reserve assets (including gold)	1,385	1,299	1,959	2,009	2,711
CEDAW CEDAW			A								A			-Reserve assets (excluding gold)	1,263	1,184	1,829	1,873	2,565
CRC (Convention on the	X	X	x	x	X	X	X	x	X	X	X	X	X	External trade			Mio ECU/eur		
Rights of the Child)														Trade balance Exports	-2,141 403	-2,330 407		-2,990 440	-3,289 491
	1	1			1997	1998	3	1999	200	00	2001			Imports	2,544	2,737		3,430	3,780
Basic data					740.5	-		in 1000	.1	757.0	700			Terms of trade		pr ·	revious year=	100	
Population (average)				+	743.5		48.8	753.2 in km²	<u> </u>	757.0	762.	3p		Terms of trade			as % of total	·	•
Total area				4	9,251	9	,251	9,251		9,251	9,2	51		Exports with EU-15 Imports with EU-15	50.2 56.3	54.3 61.9		51.5 55.9	49.0 55.5
National accounts							Mio C	yprus Po	ound			1		imports with EU-13	30.3	01.9	57.5	33.9	35.5
Gross domestic product at current pri	ces			\blacksquare	4,369	4	,694	5,019 Mio ECU		5,487	5,8	65		Demography Natural growth rate	6.3	per 5.2	1000 of popul 5.2	ation 4.6	4.3p
Gross domestic product at current pri	ces			+	7.5		8.1	8.7		9.6	10	0.2		Net migration rate (including corrections)	0.7			1.1	4.1p
								CU/euro						Infant mortality rate	8.0		er 1000 live-bi	rths 5.6	5.0p
Gross domestic product per capita b)	at curren	t prices		_	11,500		,300 ange ov	13,000 er the pr		4,300 /ear	15,1	00		Life expectancy :	0.0	7.0	at birth	5.6	5.0p
Gross domestic product at constant p	rices (na	t. curren	cy)		2.4		5.0	4.6	5	5.1	4	1.0		Males:	75.0	:	75.3		:
Employment growth Labour productivity growth					-0.3 2.7		1.0 3.9	1.3 3.2		2.8	:	-		Females:	80.0	:	80.4	:	:
							urchasir	g Power	Standa	rds	•	_		Labour market (Labour Force Survey) e)		g	% of population		70.0
Gross domestic product per capita at	current p	rices		+	16,100	17,	,000	18,100	1	7,600	18,5	00		Economic activity rate (15 - 64) Employment rate (15-64), total	:	:	68.3 64.2	69.0 65.5	70.8 67.9
Structure of production						in %		Gross V	alue Ad	ded		=		Employment rate (15-64), male	:	:	78.7	78.9	79.7
- Agriculture - Industry (excluding construction)					4.3 14.2		4.4 13.8	13.2		3.7		3.9 2.4		Employment rate (15-64), female	:	:	50.2	52.5	56.5
- Construction				\pm	8.4		8.0	7.7	-	7.1		7.1		Average employment by NACE branches			in % of total		
- Services				-	73.1		73.8	74.9		76.1	76	6.6		- Agriculture and forestry - Industry (excluding construction)	9.2 15.0	9.1	4.7 14.6	5.4 14.1	4.9 14.0
Structure of expenditure						as %	of Gros	s Domes	tic Proc	luct		=		- Construction	9.4	9.1	10.0	10.0	10.0
- Final consumption expenditure - household and NPISH				_	84.8 66.0		86.7 67.5	83.4 65.7	-	85.1	. 86	3.1		- Services	66.4	67.3	70.7 of labour for	70.5	71.1
- general government					18.8		19.3	17.7	-	士	:	=		Unemployment rate, total	3.4	3.4	5.9	4.9	4.0
Ones for all and the formation					18.1		17.2	16.1	-	4	:	4		Unemployment rate, males Unemployment rate, females	2.7 4.5	2.9 4.2		3.2	2.7 5.8
- Gross fixed capital formation					4.4		4.4	4.0						On on proyment rate, remained					
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services				+	1.1 47.1		1.1 43.6	44.6		46.5	: 46	3.9		Unemployment rate of persons < 25 years		:	11.9	7.4 10.5	8.4
- Stock variation									j .	46.5 52.3		5.9 1.8			:	: as %	11.9 of all unemp	10.5	8.4
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services					47.1 52.1		43.6 51.1	44.6	6	52.3		=1		Unemployment rate of persons < 25 years Long-term unemployment share	7.9	: as %	11.9 of all unemp	10.5	
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services					47.1		43.6 51.1	44.6 47.6	evious	52.3	51	1.8	frastru	Long-term unemployment share	7.9	: as %	11.9 of all unemp 22.1	10.5	8.4
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate					47.1 52.1	% ch	43.6 51.1 sange ov 2.3	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1	revious	52.3 /ear 4.9	51	2.0 In	frastruo ailway n	Long-term unemployment share	7.9	: as % 8.0 in km per 100	of all unemp 22.1	10.5	21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account					47.1 52.1 3.3 -298.5	% ch	43.6 51.1 sange ov 2.3 in 40.9	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9	revious y	52.3 /ear 4.9 495.0	51	2.0 In	ailway n	Long-term unemployment share	7.9	as % 8.0 in km per 10	of all unemp 22.1	10.5 loyed 25.8	21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods					47.1 52.1 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099	% ch	43.6 51.1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166	revious y	52.3 // rear 4.9 // 495.0 // 2,826 // 1,031 // 1	51	2.0 In Ra	ailway n	Long-term unemployment share tture etwork motorways 19	7.9	: as % 8.0 in km per 100 km	11.9 6 of all unemp 22.1 00 km ² 0	10.5 loyed 25.8	21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods					47.1 52.1 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926	% ch	43.6 51.1 2.3 in 40.9 ,175 955 ,130	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104	J	52.3	51	2.0 In Ri 7pf Le	ength of dustry	Long-term unemployment share Leture etwork motorways and agriculture production volume indices 99.	7.9	as % 8.0 in km per 10i 0 km 4 2: previous yea 6 102	11.9 6 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 2.1 104	10.5 loyed 25.8 0 0 0 25.5 99.3	21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916	revious y	52.3 // rear 4.9 // 495.0 // 2,826 // 1,031 // 1	51	2.0 In Ri 7pf Le	ength of dustry	Long-term unemployment share Leture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture	7.9	as % 8.0 in km per 10i 0 km 4 2: previous yea 6 102	11.9 6 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 2.1 104	10.5 loyed 25.8 0 0 0 25.5 99.3	21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916 -36	revious y	52.3 //ear 4.9 // 4.9 /	51	2.0 In Ra In	ength of dustry dustrial ross agr	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways and agriculture production volume indices production volume indices statement in the s	7.9 7.9 9 20 8 102 3 109	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2: previous yea 6 102 4 107 er 1000 inha	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 24 10 104 24 91 bitants	10.5 loyed 25.8 0 0 0 0 25.5 5 99.5 106.4	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916	J J S S S S S S S S S S S S	52.3 (ear 4.9 495.0 2,826 1,031 3,857 2,212 -18	51	2.0 In Range In	ength of dustry dustrial ross agr	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways and agriculture production volume indices production volume indices statement of living	7.9 9 20 8 1023 3 109 F 0 3777	as % 8.0 in km per 100 0 km 44 2: 6 1020.4 107 er 1000 inha 0 387	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 1 00 km² 0 16	10.5 loyed 25.8 25.8 0 0 0 0 0 255 5 99.3 106.4 1 0 0 0 416.0	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10 23	% ch	43.6 51.1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916 -36 82	gevious y	79. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17	-457 :: :: ::	1.8	ength of dustry dustrial ross agr andard umber of ain telep	Long-term unemployment share tture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. shone lines 589, f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140.	7.9 0 8 1022 8 1023 109 6 3777 8 6122 5 176	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2: previous yea: 6 102024, 4 107 er 1000 inhan 0 3877 8 6373, 3 228	11.9 s of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 17 104 18 91 19 657 11 326	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net current transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10 23	% ch	43.6 51.1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916 -36 82 82	gevious y	79. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17	-457 :: :: ::	1.8	ength of dustry dustrial ross agr andard umber of umber of umber of	Long-term unemployment share Letture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. cultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. shone lines 589.	7.9 0 8 1022 8 1023 109 6 0 37777 8 6125 5 176	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2: previous yea: 6 102024, 4 107 er 1000 inhan 0 3877 8 6373, 3 228	11.9 s of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 17 104 18 91 19 657 11 326	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows					3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10 23	% ch	43.6 51.1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	44.6 47.6 er the pr 1.1 Mio ECU -203.9 -2,166 938 3,104 1,916 -36 82 82	gevious y	79. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17	-457 :: :: ::	1.8	eilway nength of dustry dustrial ross agr andard umber c ain telep umber c	Long-term unemployment share Liture etwork motorways and agriculture production volume indices icultural production volume indices of living f cars shone lines f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. If Internet subscriptions 24. anal figures	7.9 9 20 8 102 3 109 F 0 377 8 6125 5 1766 6 44	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km i4 2 previous year 6 102 4 107 per 1000 inhan 8 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 s of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 24-4 91 10 10 400 9 657 11 326 14 89	5 99.: 0 466.4 1 99.:	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators					47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 -10 -23 15 67	% ch	43.6 51.1 2.3 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,30 634 226 23 62 0 of Gross	44.6.4 47.6 47.6 47.6 47.6 47.6 47.6 47.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0	-457 :: :: ::	1.8	ength of dustry dustrial ross agr andard umber of ain telep umber of provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision	Long-term unemployment share Littre etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. and figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on the indicates represend in pre-capital were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 684,8, 2000: 689,1 and 2001: 674,3 (P).	9 20 9 20 8 102 3 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 1766 6 44	as % 8.0 in km per 100 in km per 1000 km in km per 1000 in km per	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 1 00 km² 0 16	5 99.: 0 466.4 1 99.:	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt	omy d)				3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 -10 23	% ch	43.6 51.1 2.3 inange ov 2.3 in 40.9 40.9 555 130 6634 -28 23 62 20 of Gros of Gros 60.2	44.64 47.64	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9	-457 :: :: ::	Range Rang	dustry dustrial ailway n dustry dustrial aross agu aindard dumber c cumber c cumber c corprovision corprovisi	Long-term unemployment share Liture etwork motorways and agriculture production volume indices icultural production volume indices of living f cars shone lines f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. If Internet subscriptions 24. anal figures	9 20 9 20 8 102 3 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 1766 6 44	as % 8.0 in km per 100 in km per 1000 km in km per 1000 in km per	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 1 00 km² 0 16	5 99.: 0 466.4 1 99.:	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators					47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 -10 -23 15 67	% ch	43.6 51.1 2.3 inange ov 2.3 in 40.9 40.9 555 130 6634 -28 23 62 20 of Gros of Gros 60.2	44.6.4 47.6 er the present of the pr	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0	-457 :: :: ::	1.8 2.0 1.0	dustry dustrial aindard dumber or ain telep jumber or provision jumber of provision jumber of provision ju	Long-term unemployment share Liture Letwork Indicate the share	9 20 9 20 8 102 3 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 1766 6 44	as % 8.0 in km per 100 in km per 1000 km in km per 1000 in km per	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 1 00 km² 0 16	5 99.: 0 466.4 1 99.:	8.4 21.9
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econo	omy d)	rgely EU-t	armonisec	J LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 23 62 1 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 -457 -457 	1.8	dustry dustrial andard dumber c ain telep mmber c provisic c provisic dustrial dumber c dumbe	Long-term unemployment share Liture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. thone lines 589. f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. and ligures ded refer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to rus. indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2010. 674, 6 (P). ve been calculated using the population figures from National Accounts, which may in Methodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes).	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econo	omy d)	rgely EU-h	tarmonisec	LES data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 23 62 1 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 -457 -457 	1.8	dustry dustrial andard dumber c ain telep mmber c provisic c provisic dustrial dumber c dumbe	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 589. f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. If Internet subscriptions 24. anal figures derefer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to use indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664.8, 2000. 6696, 1 and 2001: 6794.36 (P).	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-ł	narmonisec	L LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 23 62 1 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 589. f subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. If Internet subscriptions 24. anal figures derefer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to use indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664.8, 2000. 6696, 1 and 2001: 6794.36 (P).	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-t	armonisec	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-ł	tarmonisec	J. LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-t	armonisec	I LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-h	tarmonisec	July J LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-h	harmonised and a second and a s	Land State of Changella Land S	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-h		Land Annual Control of the Control o	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rigely EU-h	All The second sections of the second section of the section of the second section of the section of the second section of the section of the second section of the secti	July LES data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rgely EU-h	termonised and terminal section of the section of t	Land On Amplitude State of the Control of the Contr	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	regely EU-h	armonised to the second	A LIFE CONTROL OF THE	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)	rigely EU-h	Face Do an incomplete of the complete of the c	Land Officer and the second of	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)			Less data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)			Land Company of the C	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.
- Stock variation - Exports of goods and services - Imports of goods and services Inflation rate Consumer price index c) Balance of payments - Current account - Trade balance Exports of goods Imports of goods Imports of goods - Net services - Net income - Net current transfers - of which: government transfers - FDI (net) inflows Public finance General government deficit/surplus General government debt Financial indicators Gross foreign debt of the whole econe Gross foreign debt of the whole econe	omy d)			July J. LFS data	47.1 52.1 3.3 3.3 -298.5 -1,827 1,099 2,926 1,516 67 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10 -10	% ch	43.6 51.1 in 40.9 in 40.9 1,175 955 1,130 634 -26 23 62 23 of Gros 60.2 as \$\gamma\$	44.6.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.47.8.	J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J	52.3 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.9 4	-457 :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	In I	ength of dustry dustrial aross agui andard mber craim telegumber cramber cramber of company and compan	Long-term unemployment share ture etwork motorways 19 and agriculture production volume indices 99. icultural production volume indices 88. of living f cars 359. subscriptions to cellular mobile services 140. f Internet subscriptions 24. inal figures ded rifer to the Government controlled area only, with the exception of data on to us, indicators expressed in per capita were calculated on the basis of the mid-year 664, 8, 2000. 669, 1 and 2001: 674, 5 (P). whethodology: PROXY HICP since 1998 (see methodological notes). ak in 1998: adjusted for offshore financial activity. 3 are compiled from a number of administrative sources. Data on unemployment re-	7.9 8 1023 8 109 F 0 37778 8 612 5 176 6 44 differ from those	as % 8.0 in km per 100 km 14 2 2 previous yea 6 1020 4 107 ever 1000 inha 7 38 637 3 228 4 55	11.9 of all unemp 22.1 00 km² 0 16 24 ar=100 1.1 104 4 91 bitants 0 400 9 657 1.1 326 4 89 ricous demographic statistics.	10.5 10.5 10yed 25.8 2	8.4 21.9 7 7 9 9 1 1 6 664.5, 1998.